
MOUNTAIN BROOK CITY COUNCIL 
MEETING AGENDA 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBER 
56 CHURCH STREET 

MOUNTAIN BROOK, AL 35213 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 9,2013,7:00 P.M. 

1. Approval of the minutes of the August 26,2013 regular meeting of the City Council. 

2. Proclamation declaring the week of September 17 through 23,2013 as "Constitution Week". 

3. Proclamation declaring the month of September 2013 as "National Recovery Month". 

4. Consideration: Resolution establishing the employees' and retirees' monthly premiums for medical 
insurance effective October 201 3 (last updated by Resolution No. 1 1 - 124). 

5. Consideration: Resolution adopting the Personnel Board of Jefferson County 20 12-20 13 Annual 
Classification Survey effective October 8,201 3 (no changes). 

6. Consideration: Resolution authorizing the execution of a contract between the City and ETC Institute 
to assist in the preparation and analysis of a community survey regarding city services. 

7. Consideration: Resolution authoring the execution of an amended contract between the City and the 
Elm Research Institute with respect to the "Liberty Tree Agreement" (re: Resolution No. 1 1-1 17). 

8. Announcement: The next regular meeting of the City Council is September 23,2013, at 7 p.m. in the 
Council Chamber of City Hall located at 56 Church Street, Mountain Brook, AL 35213. 

9. Other business. 

10. Comments from residents. 

1 1. Adjourn. 



Minute Book 85 

MOUNTAIN BROOK CITY COUNCIL 
PRE-MEETING DISCUSSION 

AUGUST 26,2013 

The City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama met in public session in the Pre-council 
Room (A106) of City Hall at 6:00 p.m. on Monday, the 26th day of August, 2013. The Council President 
called the meeting to order and the roll was called with the following results: 

Present: Virginia C. Smith, Council President 
Amy G. Carter, Council President Pro Tempore 
Jack D. Carl 
William S. Pritchard I11 
Lawrence T. Oden, Mayor 

Absent: Jesse S. Vogtle, Jr. 

Also present were City Attorney Whit Colvin, City Manager Sam Gaston, and City Clerk Steven Boone. 

1. AGENDA 

1. Introduction of Ms. Shanda Williams, the City's new Parks and Recreation Superintendent effective 
October 1st - Sam Gaston. 

2. Three-way stop issue on Pine Ridge Road at Pine Ridge Trail and request to remove the stop signs on 
Pine Ridge Road by Mr. Bob Bohorfoush - Appendix 1. 

Chief Cook reported that Mr. Bohorfoush does not want the "Do Not Block " sign relocated in his 
yard further away from the stop sign (near the existing rumble strips) nor does he want an "X" painted 
in the street in front of his driveway. Mr. Bohourfoush suggested that the City remove one stop sign 
at his driveway. This matter will be reconsidered by the City Council on September 9,2013. 

After the City Council's review of the formal [7 p.m.] agenda issues, Council President Smith adjourned 
the meeting. 

Steven Boone, City Clerk 

August 26,2013 



Minute Book 85 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK, ALABAMA 

AUGUST 26,2013 

The City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama met in public session in the City Hall 
Council Chamber at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, the 26th day of August, 2013. The Council President called the 
meeting to order and the roll was called with the following results: 

Present: Virginia C. Smith, Council President 
Amy G. Carter, Council President Pro Tempore 
Jack D. Carl 
William S. Pritchard I11 
Lawrence T. Oden, Mayor 

Absent: Jesse S. Vogtle, Jr. 

Also present were City Attorney Whit Colvin, City Manager Sam Gaston, and City Clerk Steven 
Boone. 

The City Council President stated that a quorum was present and that the meeting was open for the 
transaction of business. 

1. RECOGNITION OF GUESTS 

Council President Smith recognized Boy Scouts Whit King, Henry Evans, Clay Harkins, and Swain 
Davis all from Troop 63 in attendance to satisfy the requirements for various merit badges. 

2. CONSENT AGENDA 

Council President Smith announced that the following matters will be considered at one time on the 
consent agenda provided no one in attendance objects: 

Approval of the minutes of the August 12,2013 meeting of the City Council. 

2013-1 17 Accept the professional services proposal submitted by Sain Exhibit 1, 
Associates with respect to the Mountain Brook Appendix 1 
Sidewalks-Phase 9, CMAQ-PE12() public involvement 
meeting and right-of-way survey. 

2013-1 18 Accept and approve Supplement 2 with respect to the Mountain Exhibit 2, 
Brook Village Walkway System, Phase 6, CMAQ-98-02(921) Appendix 2 
in the amount up to $75,302.58 requested due to contract delays 
that extended the construction completion date. 

2013-1 19 Authorize the execution of an amended professional services Exhibit 3, 
agreement between the City and Sain Associates with respect to Appendix 3 
construction, engineering and inspection services for the Safe 
Routes to Schools sidewalk construction project. 

2013-120 Approve the conditional use application submitted by Craig Exhibit 4, 
Fowler (dba iRevive) to operate a service business (mobile Appendix 4 
telephone repair) in a Local Business District - 271 0 Culver 
Road. 

August 26.2013 



Minute Book 85 

Amend the City of Mountain Brook Employee Handbook with Exhibit 5 
respect to the verification of employees' current driver license 
and insurance. 

Thereupon, the foregoing minutes and resolutions were introduced by Council President Smith and 
their immediate adoption was moved by Council member Pritchard. The minutes and resolutions were then 
considered by the City Council. Council member Carl seconded the motion to adopt the foregoing minutes 
and resolutions. Then, upon the question being put and the roll called, the vote was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Virginia C. Smith, Council President 
Amy G. Carter, Council President Pro Tempore 
Jack D. Carl 
William S. Pritchard 111 

Nays: None 

Council President Smith thereupon declared that said minutes, proclamation, resolutions (nos. 20 13- 
1 17 through 121) are adopted by a vote of 4 - 4  and, as evidence thereof, she signed the same. 

3. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER AN ORDINANCE (NO. 1893) AMENDING THE LANE 
PARKE PROJECT DEVELOPMENT PLAN PREVIOUSLY APPROVED UPON THE 
ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 1871 ADOPTED ON MAY 21,2012 AND 
SUBSEQUENTLY AMENDED BY ORDINANCE NO. 1885 ADOPTED ON FEBRUARY 25, 
2013. (EXHIBIT 6, APPENDIX 5) 

Council President Smith introduced the ordinance in writing and then invited a representative of 
Daniel Realty Company, LLC to explain the requested amendments to the project development plan. 

Pat Henry of 28 15 Balmoral Road (Chief Development Officer of Daniel Realty Company, LLC) 
stated that the development plan has been modified to include: 1) the elimination of the structured parking 
deck, 2) the modification of the hotel plan [and timing], and 3) the project density has been reduced. The 
infrastructure is largely unchanged as is the pattern book. Green space throughout the development has been 
increased and pedestrian connectivity enhanced. 

Council member Pritchard inquired about the status of the Lane Park Road and the improvements near 
the Botanical Gardens (both involving the City of Birmingham) to which Mr. Henry stated that the talks with 
Birmingham and the Gardens are on hold pending the outcome of the developer's application to the City of 
Mountain Brook to modify the development plan (and development agreement). 

Council member Pritchard then asked about the timinglphasing of the Lane Park Road improvements 
to which Mr. Henry responded that the vast majority (and all pertaining to the development agreement) will be 
done in conjunction with the Phase I commercial portion. A small portion will be done in conjunction with the 
hotel phase. 

Mayor Oden asked when Lane Park Road will be resurfaced to which Mr. Henry responded that it is 
their intention to do all of the work on Lane Park Road at one time [near the end of the Phase I retail 
construction]. Mayor Oden encouraged Mr. Henry to look at some improvements to the road sooner due its 
present condition. 

Council President Smith: 
The City is pleased with the additional green space. 
Understands that the woodland park will extend downlalong Watkins Branch to the new Jemison 
Lane and "connect" with the old portion of Mountain Brook Village. (Mr. Henry confirmed her 
understanding.) 
Will the woodland trail connect to the existing sidewalks? (Mr. Henry responded that the 
woodland trail has not been engineered yet but he does anticipate paths connecting the woodland 
trail to the Montevallo Road sidewalk.) 
The orientation of Building B is detached from the cluster of buildings just below it in 
anticipation of a tenant's need for a drive-through. She is okay with the configuration as long as 

J:\Minutes & Agendas\CouncilUO13\20130826 Minutes.doc August 26,201 3 



Minute Book 85 877 

the road between these buildings in one-way into the development. (Mr. Henry stated that this 
road will be a one-way road into the development and that it will have a sidewalk as well.) 
Will the new green space behind the drive-through be part of the woodland trail? (Mr. Henry 
stated that it will be treated as such.) 
What is happening to the car wash? (Mr. Henry stated that the car wash has been eliminated. 
Instead, there will be an addition to the garagelmaintenance area at the north end of the property 
which will include a dog wash that will be open to the public.) 
What is going to happen to the Treadwell building? (Mr. Henry stated that such decision has not 
been made yet. The building may remain and, if so, will be remodeled.) 
If the Rite Aid space is to remain until their lease expires, will that building be remodeled? (Mr. 
Henry stated that they will work with the Village Design Review Committee for both new 
buildings and old buildings to be remodeled.) 
Regarding the pattern book, asked for clarification about the red and blue text. (Mr. Henry and 
Mr. Knutson explained that the red text represented the first iteration of the changes. The blue 
text represents the second iteration of the changes. In instances where the blue text supersedes the 
red text, the red text is [generally] stricken. Sometimes the blue text supplements the red text. 
Once approved, a final version will be printed with all colored text changed to black for 
consistency.) 
Inquired about the drive- throughs planned for the development. (Mr. Henry responded that the 
original plan allowed for three drive-throughs. The revised plan provides for only two drive- 
throughs.) 

Council President Pro Tempore Carter asked for confirmation that there will be no through street 
behind the Ray building. (Mr. Henry stated that her understanding is correct). 

Council member Carl asked for clarification as to the number of parking spaces to be constructed. 
(Mr. Henry responded that the development will have 1,099 parking spaces once built-out.) 

Council President Smith wants the developer to explain how the service courtyards (two off of Lane 
Park Road and one off of Culver Road) will function. (Mr. Henry stated that the construction plans, yet to be 
completed, to be presented to Village Design Review will address those issues.) 

Council President Pro Tempore Carter asked whether all office use in the development is conditional. 
(Mr. Colvin responded that all office use is conditional unless specifically enumerated in the PUD (e.g., banks) 
as permitted.) 

There being no more questions from the governing body, President Smith invited questions and 
comments from the audience. 

Susan Swaggler of 220 Dexter Avenue (member of the City of Mountain Brook Planning 
Commission) asked about the type of construction of the woodland paths. (Mr. Henry replied that the paths 
have not been engineered yet. However, the paths will not be sidewalks but will be sturdy enough to withstand 
[light] flooding. It is anticipated that the pathways will be natural and d likely constructed of crushed stone.) 

There being no further discussion or comment, Council President Smith closed the public hearing. 
Thereupon, Council member Pritchard made a motion that all rules and regulations which, unless suspended, 
would prevent the immediate consideration and adoption of said ordinance be suspended, and that unanimous 
consent to the immediate consideration of said ordinance be given and that the reading of the ordinance at 
length be waived. The motion was seconded by Council member Carl and was carried, as follows: 

Ayes: Virginia C. Smith, Council President 
Amy G. Carter, Council President Pro Tempore 
Jack D. Carl 
William S. Pritchard I11 

Nays: None 

August 26.20 13 



Minute Book 85 

The President of the Council declared the motion carried by a vote of 4-0. 

After said ordinance had been considered in full by the Council, Council member Pritchard then 
moved for the adoption of said ordinance. The motion was seconded by Council member Carl. Thereupon, 
Council President Smith called for vote with the following results: 

Ayes: Virginia C. Smith, Council President 
Amy G .  Carter, Council President Pro Tempore 
Jack D. Carl 
William S. Pritchard I11 

Nays: None 

The President of the Council declared that the ordinance (No. 1893) is hereby adopted by a 
vote of 4-0 and, as evidence thereof, she signed the same. 

4. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER A RESOLUTION (NO. 2013-122) AUTHORIZING THE 
EXECUTION OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE CITY AND EVSON, INC. AND DANIEL REALTY COMPANY, LLC WITH RESPECT 
TO THE LANE PARKE PROJECT, WHICH AGREEMENT WAS ORIGINALLY 
APPROVED ON JULY 30,2012 (APPENDICES 7 AND 8) 

Council President Smith introduced the resolution in writing and then invited a representative of 
Daniel Realty Company, LLC to explain the requested amendments to the project development agreement. 

Pat Henry of 2815 Balmoral Road (Chief Development Officer of Daniel Realty Company, LLC): 
The elements of the development agreement that are being requested to be modified include: 1) 
Reference to the [amended] PUD, and 2) clarification of the ambiguity with respect to the sales 
tax generated from the inn being included in the revenue sharing arrangement. 

Council member Pritchard: 
Also included in the amended development plan are some provisions with respect to the removal 
of the Rite Aid building should it remain beyond Phase 1. 
The Allaways were again consulted to review the revenue projections of the scaled-down version 
of the development which report is to be incorporated into the minutes (Appendix 8). Their report 
projects the revenues to be consistent with the initial projections in spite of the smaller 
development [due to most of the reductions involving office and service space and anticipated 
tenant composition]. 

[For the benefit of the guest Boy Scouts in attendance] 
Council member Carl: 

The projections indicate that the Mountain Brook Board of Education may realize between 
$700,000-$800,000 annually in additional ad valorem taxes once the development is completed. 
The City is also expected to realize some incremental revenue above what is currently collected 
from the existing mall [during the revenue sharing period]. 

Council President Pro Tempore Carter: 
While the scale of the development has been reduced, the revenue sharing arrangement is 
unchanged which on the surface does not make sense. However, the City's consultants have 
satisfied the City that the revenue to be generated from the smaller development is consistent with 
the originally approved plan. 

Council member Pritchard: 
Additionally, the projected cost of the scaled-down development has only been reduced by about 
1% which further justifies the City's revenue sharing commitment. Mr. Henry estimates that the 
project will cost approximately $120 million. 

Council member Carl: 

August 26,2013 



Minute Book 85 879 

The development includes a new 100-room inn with construction scheduled to begin in October 
2013. 
In addition, the Western Supermarket will double in size. 

Mr. Gaston asked Mr. Henry to elaborate on the woodland park for the benefit of the City's soon-to-be 
Parks and Recreation Superintendent who is in the audience. 

Mr. Henry responded that the woodland park has not yet been designed. The woodland park will, 
however, remain privately owned and therefore be maintained by the owners of the development. 

There being no further discussion or comment, Council President Smith closed the public hearing. 
Thereupon, Council member Pritchard made a motion that all rules and regulations which, unless suspended, 
would prevent the immediate consideration and adoption of said resolution be suspended, and that unanimous 
consent to the immediate consideration of said resolution be given and that the reading of the resolution at 
length be waived. The motion was seconded by Council member Carl and was carried, as follows: 

Ayes: Virginia C. Smith, Council President 
Amy G .  Carter, Council President Pro Tempore 
Jack D. Carl 
William S. Pritchard 111 

Nays: None 

The President of the Council declared the motion carried by a vote of 4 - 4 .  

After said resolution had been considered in full by the Council, Council member Pritchard then 
moved for the adoption of said resolution. The motion was seconded by Council member Carl. Thereupon, 
Council President Smith called for vote with the following results: 

Ayes: Virginia C. Smith, Council President 
Amy G .  Carter, Council President Pro Tempore 
Jack D. Carl 
William S. Pritchard 111 

Nays: None 

The President of the Council declared that the resolution (No. 2013-122) is hereby adopted by a vote 
of 4-0 and, as evidence thereof, she signed the same. 

5. ANNOUNCEMENT REGARDING THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL 

Council President Smith announced that the next regular meeting of the City Council will be Monday, 
September 9,2013, at 7 p.m. in the Council Chamber of City Hall located at 56 Church Street, Mountain 
Brook, AL 35213. Please visit the City's web site (www.mtnbrook.org) for more information. 

6. ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the City Council at this time, Council President Smith 
adjourned the meeting. 

Steven Boone, City Clerk 

August 26,2013 



PROCLAMATION 

WHEREAS, The Constitution of the United States of America, the 
guardian of our liberties, embodies the principles of limited government in 
a Republic dedicated to rule by law; and 

WHEREAS, September 17, 2013, marks the two hundred twenty-sixth 
anniversary of the framing of the Constitution of the United Stater of 
America by the Constitutional Convention; and 

WHEREAS, It is fitting and proper to accord official recognition to this 
magnificent document and its memorable anniversary, and to the patriotic 
celebration which 4 1  commemorate the occasion; and e 

WHEREAS, Public Law 915 guarantees the issuing of a proclamation each 
year by the President of the United States of America designating 
September 17th through 23rd as Constitution Weelz; 

NOW , THEREFORE, I, Lawrence T. Oden, by virtue of the authority 
vested in me as Mayor of the City of Mountain Broolz, do hereby proclaim 
the week of September 17th through 23rd as 

Constitution Weelz 

and urge all residents to study the Constitution, and reflect on the privilege 
of being an American with all the rights and responsibilities which that 
privilege involves. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have 
hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal 
of the City of Mountain Broolz to be affixed 
the 9th day of September of the year of our 

Lord 2013 and of the Independence of the 
United States of America, the 238th. 

Lawrence T. Oden, Mayor 



Birmingham l e w i t o r y  Chapter 
Patrice Donnelly, Regent 

Moutain Brook City Council 
Lawrence Oden 
P.O. Box 130009 
Mountain Brook, AL 35213-0009 
July 30, 2013 

Dear Mr. Oden: 

The US Constitution is the oldest Constitution still in active use in the world today and is the basic 
document of our Republic, which protects the individual liberties of all citizens through written law. 

On August 2, 1956 President Dwight D. Eisenhower signed Public Law #915 into order establishing 
September 17-23 as Constitution Week to emphasize citizens' responsibilities for protecting and 
defending the Constitution and to inform and encourage individuals to study the document and the 
historical events which led to its creation. 

The members of the Birmingham Territory Chapter of the National Society Daughters of the American 
Revolution request that you declare September 17-23Constitution Week by resolution. Please help us 
promote the importance of this historic document. Enclosed are spot announcements in which you may 
use in your newsletters, website or inner-office correspondence. 

Thank you for honoring the Constitution of the United States. We look forward to receiving your 
resolution. 

Sincerely, 

Patrice Donnelly, Regent 
Birmingham Territory Chapter NSDAR 
1001 Castlemaine Drive 
Birmingham, AL 35242 
942-2184 
prdonnel@samford.edu 



Sample Proclamation 

Whereas: The Constitution of the United States of America, the guardian of our 
liberties, embodies the principles of limited government in a Republic dedicated to 
rule by law; and 

Whereas: September 17,201 3, marks the two hundred twenty-sixth anniversary of 
the framing of the Constitution of the United States of America by the 
Constitutional Convention; and 

Whereas: It is fitting and proper accord official recognition to this magnificent 
document and its memorable anniversary, and to the patriotic celebrations which 
will commemorate it; and 

WHEREAS: Public Law 9 15 guarantees the issuing of a proclamation each year 
by the President of the United States of American designating September 17 
through 23 as Constitution Week, 

NOW, THEREFORE I, by the virtue of the authority in me as - of - 
do hereby proclaim the week of September 17 to 23 as 

CONSTITUTION WEEK 

and urge all citizens to study the Constitution, and reflect on the privilege of being 
an American with all the rights and responsibilities which that privilege involves. 

IN WHITENESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seat 
of - to be affixed this - day of - of the year of our Lord two thousand thirteen. 



CONSTITUTION MINUTES 2013-2014 

Constitution Week, September 17-23, commemorates the signing of the Constitution of the 
United States. The first plan of national government the United States had was called Articles of 
Confederation and Perpetual Union, quickly shortened to the Articles of Confederation by most 
people. The Confederation was a loosely joined group of states that gives only limited powers to 
the central government. The Articles were drawn up in 1 777 and went out of existence when the 
Constitution was adopted in 1789. 

1. The United States Constitution has endured longer than any other constitution and in the 
world and has been used by many other countries as a model for drafting their own 
constitutions. Fly your Flag with pride. 

2. On February 21, 1787, the Continental Congress resolved that ... "on the second Monday in 
May a Convention of delegates who shall have been appointed by the several States be held 
at Philadelphia for the sole and express purpose of revising the Articles of Confederation ...." 
The original states, except Rhode Island, collectively appointed 70 delegates, but only 55 
could attend and only 39 actually signed. 

3. The delegates to the Convention were long-lived for their era with the average age of their 
death 67 years old. Samuel Johnson reached the age of 92 and Few, Franklin, Madison, 
Williamson and Wythe lived into their 80s. Hamilton and Spaight both were killed in duels. 
Madison lived the longest, dying in 1836. 

4. Most of the delegates were married and raised children. Roger Sherman had 15 children by 
2 wives and nine of the delegates had at least two wives. Four of the delegates, Abraham 
Baldwin, Nicholas Gilman, David of St. Thomas Jenifer and Alexander Martin were lifelong 
bachelors. The men mirrored the overwhelmingly protestant character of American 
religious life at the time and were members of various denominations. Only two, Carroll and 
Fitzsimons, were Roman Catholics. 

5. Most of the delegates were natives of the 13 colonies. Only eight were born elsewhere; 
Butler, Fitzsimons, McHenry and Patterson were born in Ireland and, two, Davie and Robert 
Morris were born in England; Wilson was born in Scotland and Hamilton was born in the 
West Indies. Reflecting the mobility that has always characterized American life. 

6. Washington and Madison became Presidents of the United States and King and Charles 
Cotesworth Pinckney were nominated as candidates for the office. Hamilton, McHenry and 
Madison attained Cabinet posts. Sixteen men became U. S. Senators: Baldwin, Bassett, 
Blount, Butler, Dayton, Few, Gilman, Johnson, King, Langdon, the two Morrises, Paterson, 

Page 1 



PROCLAMATION 

WHEREAS, behavioral health is an essential part of health and one's overall 

wellness; and 

WHEREAS, prevention of mental and/or substance &use disorders works, 

treatment is effective, and people recover in our area and around the Nation; and 

WHEREAS, the benefits of preventing and overcoming mental and/or substance 

use disorders are significant and valuable to individuals, families, and the community at 

large; and 

WHEREAS, people in recovery achieve healthy lifestyles, both physically and 

emotionally, and contribute in positive ways to their communities; and 
* 

WHEREAS, we must encourage relatives and friends of people with mental and/or 

substance use disorders to implement preventive measures, recognize signs of a problem, 

and guide those in need to appropriate treatment and recovery support services; and 

WHEREAS, 13,029 people received a specialty treatment for a substance use 

disorder in the fourteen county area including Jefferson County, 122,223 people wexe still 

in-need of treatment, according to the State of Alabama Department of Mental Hedth. 

Given the serious nature of this public health problem, we must continue to reach the 

thousands more who need help in our area; and 

WHEREAS, to help more people achieve and sustain long-term recovery, the U.S. 
Department of Health and Human Services, the Substance Abuse and Mental Health 

Services Administration, the White House Office of National Drug Control Policy, the 

State of Alabama Department of Mental Health and the Addiction Coalition, invite all 

residents of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama to participate in National Recovery 

Month; 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Lawrence T. Oden, by virtue of the authority vested in 

me as Mayor of the City of Mountain Brook, do hereby proclaim the month of September - 
2013 as: 

"NATIONAT., RECOVERY MONTH" 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my 

hand and caused the Seal of the City of Mountain 

Brook to be affixed the 9th day of September of the 

year of our Lord 2013 and of the Independence of 

the United States of America, the 238th. 

Lawrence T. Oden, Mayor 



9/6/13 City of Mountain BrookMail - Proclamation Request: September 2013 Recowry Month 

City of  I 
Mountain Brook . 

I 

Steve Boone <boones@mtnbrook.org> 

Proclamation Request: September 201 3 Recovery Month 
1 message 

Carol Williams ~cwilliams@addictioncoalition.org> 
To: Stew Boone <boones@mtnbrook.org> 

Thu, Sep 5, 2013 at 3:51 PM 

Good afternoon, Mr. Boone- 

I hope that you're doing well! I would like to submit a request for a Proclamation for September 2013's Recowry 
Month. The Addiction Coalition provides awareness and education on substance abuse issues in the Birmingham 
area and also has a resource directory of recowry and substance abuse proLiders in the area. During the month 
of September, we will be sharing personal stories of recowry on our website and social media accounts to show 
that recowry works in our communities! 

I haw attached a draft Proclamation for Recowry Month. Please let me know if you haw any questions. 

Haw a wonderful day! 

Carol Williams 

Operations Director 

Addiction Coalition 

an initiative of The Freedom Source 

200 Union Hill Drive, Suite 101 

Birmingham, AL 35209 



RESOLUTION NO. 2013-123 

WHEREAS, the City's monthly Local Government Health Insurance Plan (LGHIP) 
medicalldental insurance premiums as established by the State Employeesy Insurance Board 
(SEIB) effective October 1, 2012 are as follows: 

BCBS of 
Alabama 

Active employee - 0% increase 
Single $396 
Family $963 

Retiree (without Medicare coverage) - 0% increase 
Single $8 17 
Family $1,502 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain 
Brook, Alabama, that monthly medicalldental insurance premiums will be shared by the City and 
employees and retirees as follows effective a) for employees with the payroll ended October 7, 
20 13 (payroll dated October 1 1, 20 13) and b) October 1, 20 13 for retirees: 

Employee (single coverage) 
Employee (family coverage) 
Retiree (singlelno Medicare coverage) 
Retiree (familylno Medicare coverage) 
Retiree (familyldependent with Medicare) 

Monthly Premiums - BCBS of Alabama 
Employee / 

Retiree City Total 
$-0- $396 $3 96 

$279 $684 $963 
$138 $679 $8 17 
$444 $1,058 $1,502 
$444 $775 $1,219 

ADOPTED: The 9th day of September, 20 13. 

Council President 

APPROVED: The 9th day of September, 20 13. 

Mayor 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, hereby 
certify the above to be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the 
City of Mountain Brook at its meeting held on September 9,2013, as same appears in the minutes 
of record of said meeting. 

City Clerk 

Medical Insurance Cost Sharing 



STATE OF ALABAMA 
STATE EMPLOYEES' INSURANCE BOARD Joe N. Dickson 

Local Government Health Insurance Program Chairman 
200 RSA HQ 1201 South Union Street William L. Ashmore 

PO Box 304900 Executive Director 
Montgomery, Alabama 36130-4900 

(866) 836-91 37 Fax (334) 51 7-9778 
http:llwww.alseib.org 

August 22,201 3 

STEVEN BOONE 
CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK (N19) 
P 0 BOX 130009 
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35213 

Dear LGHl P Official: 

At its Board meeting on August 21st, the State Employees' lnsurance Board (SEIB) voted to accept the 
recommendations of the Local Government Health lnsurance Program (LGHIP) Advisory Committee to: 

lncrease premiums 5% for CY2014. 

Change the benefits for CY2014 as follows: 
o lncrease the physician office visit copay from $30 to $35 
o lncrease the hospital deductible from $100 to $200 per visit 
o lncrease the emergency room copay from $100 to $200 
o Raise the single coverage out-of-pocket maximums to $6,250 and the family out-of- 

pocket maximums to $12,500 to match the Affordable Care Act out-of-pocket maximums 

LGHIP UNIT CLASSIFICATION 

For CY2014, your local government unit has been classified in the "Preferred" rate category. 

The new CY2014 rate schedule is enclosed. 

Your local government unit also qualifies for the wellness premium discount of $10 per active employee 
per month for CY2014 because you had 80% or higher active employee participation in the wellness 
screening program conducted June 1, 2012 to May 31, 2013. This discount is not reflected iri the rste 
schedule but wili appear on your monthly invoice beginning in December to pay for January's coverage. 

We greatly appreciate your continued participation and support of the LGHIP. If you have questions or 
comments regarding these changes, please forward them to the SEIB. Also, if our LGHIP staff can be of 
assistance, please contact them at (334) 263-8326. 

Sincerely, 

William L. Ashmore 
Chief Executive Officer 



LOCAL GOVERNMENT RATES CY2014 
BCBS REGULAR 

Employee Dependent 

A Active subscriber $ 432 
B Active subscriber & dependent -- 
J Active subscriber (no dental) $ 3 7 8 s  - $ 378 $ 414 $ 414 
K Active subscriber & dependent (no dental) $ 378 $ 541 $ 919 $ 414 $ 631 $ 1,045 

COBRA 
Preferred Rates 

- 
Rate 

H 
I 
C 
L 
M 
N 

D 
E 
F 
0 
P 
Q . 

Employee 
Share 

$ 404 
$ 404 - 
$ 386 

$ 386.  

Standard Rates 

Retiree 
Share 

$ 8 1 7 $  
$ 817 

$ 817 
$ 799 
$ 799 
$ 799 

$ 394 
$ 394 
$ 394 
$ 376 
$ 376 
$ 376 

Retiree Rates 
Retired subscriber (not Medicare) 
Retired subscriber (not Medicare) & dependent (not Medicare) 
Retired subscriber (not Medicare) & dependent (Medicare) 
Retired subscriber (not Medicare) (no dental) 
Retired subscriber (not Medicare) & dependent (not Medicare) (no dental) 
Retired subscriber (not Medicare) 8 dependent (Medicare) (no dental) 

Retired subscriber (Medicare) 
Retired subscriber (Medicare) 8 dependent (not Medicare) 
Retired subscriber (Medicare)& dependent (Medicare) 

- ~p - 

Retired subscriber (Medicare) (no dental) 
Retired subscriber (Medicare) & dependent (not Medicare) (no dental) 
Retired subscriber (Medicare) & dependent (Medicare) (no dental) 

Employee 
Share 

$ 441 
$ 441 
$ 422 
$ 422 

U 
W 
U 
W 

Dependent 
Share 

$ 578 

$ 552 

Dependent 
Share 

- 
$ 685 
$ 402 

$ - 
$ 659 
$ 376 

$ - 
$ 566 
$ 402 

$ - 
$ 540 
$ 376 

Total 

$ 404 
$ 982 
$ 386 
$ 938 

Dependent 
Share 

$ 6 7 0 s  ---- 
$ - 
$ 644 

Total 

$ 817 
$ 1.502 
$ 1,219 
$ 799 
$ 1,458 
$ 1,175 

$ 394 
$ 960 
$ 796 
$ 376 
$ 916 
$ 752 

Total 

$ 441 
1.111 

$ 422 
$ 1,066 

COBRA Disabled (Single) 
COBRA Disabled (Family) 
COBRA Disabled (Single) (no dental) 
COBRA Disabled (Family) (no dental) 

$ 648 
$ 648 
$ 621 
$ 621 

$ 594 
$ 1,172 
$ 567 
$ 1,119 

$ 594 
$ 594 
$ 567 
$ 567 

$ 670 

$ 644 

$ 578 

$ 552 

$ 648 
$ 1.318 
$ 621 
$ 1,265 



RESOLUTION NO. 2013-124 
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE PERSONNEL BOARD OF JEFFERSON COUNTY 

2012-2013 ANNUAL CLASSIFICATION SURVEY 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, while in 
regular session on the 9th day of September, 2013, as follows: 

Section 1. That the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, hereby adopts the 
Personnel Board of Jefferson County 20 12-20 13 Annual Classification Survey effective Tuesday, October 
8,2013. 

Section 2. That a copy of this Resolution be sent to the Jefferson County Personnel Board. 

ADOPTED: This 9th day of September, 2013. 

Council President 

APPROVED: This 9th day of September, 20 13. 

Mayor 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, hereby certify 
the above to be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the City of Mountain 
Brook at its meeting held on September 9, 2013, as same appears in the minutes of record of said meeting. 

City Clerk 

2012-2013 Annual Classification Suwey 



Per- Board Of Jefferson Coudy Business Center 

~ersonnelBoard 
of Jefferson County 
l bRd l r rd ' lhYLdmCZI  

Employees 

2012-2013 CLASSIFICATION SURVEY RESULTS 

Post &peal Recommendations for 
Jurisdiction' 

11 

#of Employees Eligible to Take Sumf*  114 

#of Employees Who Completed Sumy 109 

% of Employees Who Completed Survey 95.61% 

"As of 09/05/2012 

Historical 

2011-2012 

Alexander 

Allmrn 

Appleton 

Am'ngton 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Chan~e 

No Changa 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Changa 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

fin? AppamtusOperator 

Firefighter 

Fimfight~ 

Police Officer 

Pol iu  OMcer 

Fire AppafaIus Operator 

Firefighter 

Fimfighter 

Fim Lieutenant 

Firefighter 

Poilce OMcer 

Pollce Sergaanl 

Fire Appamtus Operator 

Police Officer 

Fimflghter 

Police Ollicer 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

11: Mounhin Brook 

11: MounWn Bmok 

11: Mountaln Bmok 

11: Mountaln Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mounlain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Brook 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountaln Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11 : Mountain Brook 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11 : Mounlain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

Baler 

Bakr 

B a w l i  

Belcher 

Belt 

Bornar 

Bohart 

Bouiwam 

Box 

Brown 

Bums 

Bunow 

Cmrmack 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Jaaon 

Johu. 

M.Ic 

Adam 

Jeffny 

Thomas 

Michael 

Johnny 

Mcholas 

Romtha 

Police Segeant Jamn 

11 : Mountaln B m k  

11: Mounbln Brook 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Brook 

11 : Mountain Brook 

11: Mountaln Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Brook 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

Chades 

David 

James 

stacey 

Clak 

Cohen 

Cole 

Cole 

Cook 

Police Sergeant 

Fim Baltalion Chlef I 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Changa 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

Police Lieutenant 

Fire Battallon Chief I 

Poilce Chief Ill 

Police Officer 

Yes 

Yes 

Jorph Cooper Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

We-n 

b l ly  

Mllbb 

JsffSy 

Johnny 

Lee 

patrick 

David 

Fire Appamtus Operator 

Pollu OMmr 

Fimfighter 

Fim Lieutenanl 

Fimflghter 

Fimflghrr 

Fire Lieutenant 

Fim Appamtus Operetor 

much 

Couans 

Crabb 

CNrnpton 

Cude 

Dean 

DRW 



8/26/13 
11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Brook 

11: Mountain Brook 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11 : Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Brook 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountaln Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

1 1, Mountaln Bmok 

11. Mountain B m k  

11. Mountain B m k  

11 Mountain Brook 

11. Mountain Bmok 

11 Mountain Bmok 

1 I Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountaln Bmok 

11 : Mountain Brook 

11 Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11 Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountaln Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11 : Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Brook 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11 : Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountaln Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11 : Mountain Bmok 

11 : Mountaln Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mounlaln Brook 

11 : Mountain BmOk 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountaln Bmok 

11: Mountain B m k  

11 : Mountain Brook 

11 : Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountaln Bmok 

Personnel Board Of 
Alan Eamn 

John Entreldn 

Dmw Evans 

Robert EreYel 

CRig Fisher 

Mark FrnnHin 

Donald Garrett 

Michael Glass 

Joshua Gildewsll 

Roderia Goodman 

Gmgory Hagood 

James Hall 

Richard Haywood 

Jon k a d  

Michael Hsnen 

James Hsthen'ngton 

John Hodgena 

Daphne Hotton 

Jonathan Horton 

Robert Howell 

Samuel ingmm 

Donald lwY 

Noah Johno~n 

Jomph Jones 

Patrick Keliey 

Michael Kemp 

David Kennedy 

Jonathan King 

Richard Knecht 

Ronald Larnon 

Jomph Larpe 

James Loggins 

Thomas Loring 

William Lucas 

Owie Mattson 

Bmdley McCein 

Chrimpher McCay 

Shane McGinnis 

Waiter Meyer 

Kenneth Moom 

Michael Moom 

Christopher Mullins 

Brwk Nichols 

Gary Noah 

Raquel W o m  

Grady Parlor 

Matthaw PaMr 

Mark Patton 

Gngocy Peek 

Richard Pdierd 

Ralph Pullen 

Robefl R a w n  

Michael Ray 

Jamn Rhoads 

Leland Rhudy 

Jonathan Robemn 

Chadas Robinmn 

Michael Rolio 

Jew Smith 

Ryan Smith 

Chdrtopher Stephens 

Matthew Sulen* 

Jefferson Carnty Business Center 
P d i a  Sergeant 

Fimfighter 

Police Sameant 

Rm Chief ill 

Police ORicer 

Fim Apparatus Operator 

Police Officer 

Pollce Sergeant 

Police Omcer 

Rm Lieutenant 

Police Captain 

Police M m r  

Fimfighter 

Fimfighter 

Pol ia Lieutenant 

Fimfighter 

Pollca Officer 

Polica Omcer 

Fimfighter 

Firefighter 

Bullding Custodian 

Fimfighter 

Fim Apparatus Operator 

F in Battalion Chief I 

Police Omcer 

Fknfighter 

Flm Battalion Chief I 

FlmfigMar 

Police OfIicer 

Police Omcar 

Police OfRcar 

Pollce Segeant 

Pollce OfIimr 

Fib Appamtus Operator 

Police Olfiwr 

Fimfighlar 

Police M m r  

Poliw Officer 

Fife ApparatusOperator 

Police m m r  

Rmfighter 

Fim Battalion Chlef I 

Pollw Ommr 

Fimtighter 

Poiiw Omar 

Am Appatatus Operator 

Fimfighler 

F i i  Lieutenant 

Fire Ueuknant 

Police Serpeant 

Fim Lieutenant 

Poliw Officar 

Fire Lieutenanl 

Police Sefgaant 

Flm Lieutenant 

Firefighter 

Flmfighter 

Public Work Adstant Director II 

Police Ofimr 

Police Officer 

Police Officer 

Police Ommr 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yea 

Yes 

Yas 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yas 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yas 

Yea 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

Yss 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yea 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

No 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Y as 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Ye8 

Yes 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Changa 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Changa 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

M Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Changa 

No Change 

No Change 

M Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Chenge 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Changa 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Changa 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Changa 

No Change 



11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountaln Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mounlain Bmok 

11: Mounlain Bmok 

11: Mountaln Bmok 

11: Mounlain Bmok 

11: Mounlain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mounlain Bmok 

11 : Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 

11: Mountain Bmok 01200 

Personnel Board Of Jefferson County Business Center 
Robert Swealman Fire Lieutenant 

Bradley Swindle Firefighter 

Tommy Tanner Police Officer 

Jacqueline Tensil Pafflng Enforcemenl ORwr 

Chrlsiopher ThompoDn Police Officer 

Charles Tlmothy Police OKcer 

Derek Toxey A m  Apparatus Operator 

Chridopher Tdmmier Police Off~cer 

Ronald Vaughn Public W o e  Dimdor Ill 

Heathe Wattins Firefighter 

Timothy Week Fim Apparatus Operalor 

John Wedey Firefighter 

Glen White Pollca Officer 

John Whitehead Flm Lieulenant 

Chrirtopher Wlllarns Amfighter 

Donald Wlliarns Fire Lieutenant 

Julius Miliarns Pollce Lieutenant 

Kevin Mison Firefighter 

Timothy Wooten Fire Ballallon Chief l 

Raymond Yobl Police Oflicer 

20 Yes 

17 Yes 

17 No 

12 Yes 

17 Yes 

17 Yes 

18 Yes 

17 Na 

28 Yes 

17 Yes 

18 Yes 

17 Yes 

17 Yes 

20 Yes 

17 Yes 

20 Yes 

24 Yes 

17 Yes 

26 Yes 

17 Yes 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

NO Change 

No Change 

NO Change 

No Change 

1000191 Lance Police Omcar 17 Yes No Change 



RESOLUTION NO. 2013-126 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama that 
the City Council hereby authorizes the execution of a contract for services between the City and 
ETC Institute to design and administer a citizen survey, in the form as attached hereto as Exhibit 
A, subject to such minor revisions as may be determined appropriate by the City Attorney. 

ADOPTED: This 9th day of September, 20 13. 

Council President 

APPROVED: This 9th day of September, 2013. 

Mayor 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama hereby certify the 
above to be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the City of 
Mountain Brook at its regular meeting held on September 9,2013, as same appears in the minutes 
of record of said meeting. 

ETC Institute Citizen Survey 



Contract for Sewices and Scope of Work 
Between ETC Institute and the City of Mountain Brook, AL 

ARTICLE I: SCOPE OF SERVICES 

1. Overview of Services to Be Performed. ETC Institute will design and administer a 
citizen survey for the City of Mountain Brook, AL. The survey will be administered 
during in 2014. The final report will be completed by three months after the start of the 
process, providing that the survey development stays on a 30 day schedule. 

2. Maximum fixed fee. The total fee for the project is $15,370. This includes $12,970 to 
design and administer the survey and provide a formal report and summary, and $2,400 
to provide GIs mapping. 

3. ETC Institute's res~onsibilities. The tasks that will be performed by ETC Institute as 
part of this agreement include the following: 

a. finalizing the methodology for administering the survey based on input from the City. 

b. designing a resident survey instrument that is up to 15 minutes in length (6-7 pages). 

c. selecting a random sample of households to be surveyed 

d. setting up the database 

e. conducting a pretest of the survey instrument 

f. completing 400 surveys by a combination of mail, phone, and internet (ETC 
Institute's costs include all labor, postage and printing associated with the 
administration of the survey). The results of a random sample of 400 completed 
surveys will have a precision of at least +/-5% at the 95% level of confidence. 

g. conducting data entry and quality control review for all completed surveys 

h. providing complete printouts of the data 

i. conducting benchmarking analysis that shows how the results for Mountain Brook 
compare to other cities in the US, the mid-west region, and in Missouri. 

ETC Institute Page 1 of 3 



j. conducting importance-satisfaction analysis to identifj the types of improvements 
that will have the most impact on satisfaction with city services. 

k. completing a final report that will include an executive summary, charts and graphs, 
GIs mapping, benchmarking analysis, importance-satisfaction analysis, tables 
showing the results to all questions on the survey, and a copy of the survey 
instrument. 

1. making one on-site presentation of the survey results to the City. 

4. Responsibilities for the City of Mountain Brook will include the following: 

a. approving the survey instrument 

b. providing a cover letter for the mail version of resident surveys 

1. Invoices will be submitted upon completion of tasks described in Article I, Section 3, of 
this agreement as follows: 

a. Invoice #1: $5,380. The first invoice will be submitted upon completion of tasks a, 
b, c, d, and e. The deliverable for this payment will be an approved copy of the 
survey instrument. 

b. Invoice #2: $7,685. The second invoice will be submitted upon completion of tasks 
f, g, and h. The deliverable for this invoice will be a printout that shows the overall 
results for the 400 completed surveys. 

c. Invoice #3: $2,305. The third invoice will be submitted upon completion of task i, j, 
k, 1, and m. The deliverable for this invoice will be 10 color copies of the final report, 
which will include GIs Mapping, benchmarking analysis, and importance-satisfaction 
analysis. 

ARTICLE 111: MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

1. Change in Sco~e. The Scope of Services for this contract shall be subject to modification or 
supplement upon the written agreement of the contracting parties. Any such modification in the 
Scope of Services shall be incorporated in this agreement by supplemental agreement executed 
by the parties. 

ETC Institute Page 2 of 3 



2. Termination of Contract. This agreement may be terminated by either party upon 14 days 
written notice in the event of substantial failure by the other party to perform in accordance 
with the terms hereof through no fault of the terminating party. If the contract is terminated by 
the City, the City shall reimburse ETC Institute for the full value of any tasks that have been 
initiated, up to the total amount of the next scheduled invoice. 

3. Rights to Use the Data. ETC Institute has the right to use the data as a component of ETC 
Institute's DirectionFindea benchmarks, but ETC Institute will not release specific results 
for the City of Mountain Brook without written approval from the City. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this agreement to be signed by 
their duly authorized officers. 

Karen Falk, ETC Institute, Vice President 

Date 

Date 

ETC Institute Page 3 of 3 



ADDENDUM TO AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK AND 

ETC INSTITUTE 
DATED SEPTEMBER 9,2013 

THIS ADDENDUM ("thelthis Addendum") to the principal agreement between the City of 
Mountain Brook, Alabama ("the City") and ETC Institute ("the Contractor") dated September 9,2013. 

This Addendum is a part of the principal agreement, but supersedes and controls any 
conflicting or  inconsistent terms or  provisions in the principal agreement, particularly to the extent 
the conflicting or  inconsistent terms or  provisions purport either to (a) confer greater rights or 
remedies on the Contractor than are provided herein or  under otherwise applicable law, or to (b) 
reduce, restrict, or  eliminate rights or  remedies that would be available to the City under otherwise 
applicable law. The addendum shall remain in full force and effect with respect to any amendment, 
extension, or  supplement of or  to the principal agreement, whether or not expressly acknowledged 
or incorporated therein. No agent, employee, or  representative of the City is authorized to waive, 
modify, or suspend the operation of the Addendum or  any of its terms or  provisions without 
express approval of the Mountain Brook City Council. 

1. Definitions. For purposes of this Addendum, the terms below have the following meanings: 

A. "The City" refers to and includes the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, and its 
constituent departments, boards, and agencies. 

B. "The (this) Agreement" refers to the principal contract, agreement, proposal, quotation, 
or other document that sets forth the basic terms and conditions under which the 
Contractor is engaged to provide goods, materials, or services to the City, including the 
payment or other consideration to be provided by the City in exchange therefor. 

C. "The Conh.actor " refers to the person, firm, or other legal entity that enters into an 
agreement with the City to provide goods, materials, or services to the City, and includes 
vendors and suppliers providing goods, materials, and services to the City with or without 
a formal contract as well as the Contractor's vendors, suppliers, and subcontractors. 

Arbitration; Mediation; Alternate Dispute Resolution. The City agrees to arbitrate disputes or 
to engage in alternate dispute resolution (ADR) if arbitration or ADR is required by the 
agreement as a means of resolving disagreements arising thereunder or is a precondition to the 
pursuit of other legal remedies, but only to the extent (1) the rights and remedies available under 
such arbitration rules or processes do not afford the Contractor greater relief (e.g., attorney's fees, 
damages, etc.) than would be available under otherwise applicable law, (2) the venue for the 
arbitration or mediation proceeding is in Jefferson County, Alabama, and (3) the costs of such 
proceedings (including the fees of the arbitrator or mediator) are divided evenly between the 
parties. 

3. Attorney's Fees; Court Costs; Litigation Expenses. The City shall not be liable for attorney's 
fees, court costs, litigation expenses, and like charges except and to the extent such fees, costs, 

Page 1 of 3 



and charges would be assessed against the City under applicable law in the absence of any 
contractual provision imposing or assigning liability therefor. 

4. Late Payment Charges; Fees; Interest. The City shall not be liable for any late payment 
charges, interest, or fees on any delinquent bill for goods, materials, or services at a rate higher 
than two-thirds of one percent per month (eight percent per annum), but bills rendered to the City 
shall not be considered delinquent any earlier than thirty (30) days after rendition of a complete 
and accurate bill by the Contractor. Contested bills shall not be subject to late payment charges 
pending resolution of the dispute. 

Indemnification; Hold-Harmless; Release; Waiver; Limitations of Liability or Remedies. The 
City shall not and does not indemnify, hold harmless, or release the Contractor or any other 
person, firm, or legal entity for, from, or with respect to any claim, cause of action, cost, charge, 
fee, expense, or liability whatsoever arising out of or relating to the subject matter of the 
agreement or the performance or nonperformance thereof; nor shall or does the City waive its 
right to assert or pursue any remedy or claim for relief of any kind that it may have against the 
Contractor or any other person, firm, or entity for any actual or alleged default or other breach of 
legal duty on the part of the Contractor or any person, firm, or entity in privity therewith or acting 
on Contractor's behalf. Any limitation or restriction regarding the type, nature, form, amount, or 
extent of any right, remedy, relief, or recovery that would otherwise be available to the City is 
expressly disavowed, excluded from the terms of the agreement, and void. 

6. Choice of Law; Choice of Venue or Forum. The meaning, legal effect, and enforcement of 
terms and provisions of the agreement and the resolution of any disputes arising thereunder or 
relating thereto shall be governed by the laws of the State of Alabama except to the extent 
otherwise required by applicable conflict-of-law principles. The venue of any suit, action, or 
legal proceeding brought to enforce or secure relief by reason of any asserted breach of duty 
arising out of or relating to the performance or nonperformance of the agreement shall be 
Jefferson County, Alabama except to the extent otherwise required by applicable principles of 
law. 

7. Construction ofAddendum. Nothing in this Addendum shall be construed to create or impose 
any duty or liability on the City, to create a right or remedy in favor of the Contractor against the 
City, or to restrict or abrogate any right or remedy that is available to the City against the 
Contractor or any other person, firm, or entity under either the principal agreement or as a matter 
of law. 

8. Alabama Immigration Law Compliance Contract. Contractor agrees that it will fully comply 
with the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986, as amended by the Immigration Act of 
1990, and the Beason-Hammon Alabama Taxpayer and Citizen Protection Act, which makes it 
unlawful for an employer in Alabama to knowingly hire or continue to employ an alien who is or 
has become unauthorized with respect to such employment or to fail to comply with the 1-9 
requirements or fails to use E-Verify to verify the eligibility to legally work in the United States 
for all of its new hires who are employed to work in the State of Alabama. Without limiting the 
foregoing, Contractor shall not knowingly employ, hire for employment, or continue to employ 
an unauthorized alien, and shall have an officer or other managerial employee who is personally 
familiar with the Contractor's hiring practices to execute an affidavit to this effect on the form 
supplied by the Board and return the same to the City. Contractor shall also enroll in the E-Verify 

Page 2 of 3 



Program prior to performing any work, or continuing to perform any ongoing work, and shall 
remain enrolled throughout the entire course of its performance hereunder, and shall attach to its 
affidavit the E-Verify Program for Employment Verification and Memorandum of Understanding 
and such other documentation as the Board may require to confirm Contractor's enrollment in the 
E-Verify Program. Contractor agrees not to knowingly allow any of its subcontractors, or any 
other party with whom it has a contract, to employ in the State of Alabama any illegal or 
undocumented aliens to perform any work in connection with the Project, and shall include in all 
of its contracts a provision substantially similar to this paragraph. If Contractor receives actual 
knowledge of the unauthorized status of one of its employees in the State of Alabama, it will 
remove that employee from the project, jobsite or premises of the City and shall comply with the 
Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986, as amended by the Immigration Act of 1990, and 
the Beason-Hammon Alabama Taxpayer and Citizen Protection Act. Contractor shall require 
each of its subcontractors, or other parties with whom it has a contract, to act in a similar fashion. 
If Contractor violates any term of this provision, this Agreement will be subject to immediate 
termination by the City. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, 
indemnify and hold harmless the City from any and all losses, consequential damages, expenses 
(including, but not limited to, attorneys' fees), claims, suits, liabilities, fines, penalties, and any 
other costs arising out of or in any way related to Contractor's failure to fulfill its obligations 
contained in this paragraph. 

DATED this 9th day of September, 2013. 

ETC Institute City of Mountain Brook, Alabama 

Its : Its : 

Page 3 of 3 





.' and coun governmen +gather a - and'use?suwey data to 
enhance organizational perform-anc'e fok3 I ye.ars . . - e - - . \  .* . 

- - - .  --- 
pay'jg , 

C' 

, = I 

A v  fore t h a  
for more 

1,450,000 I'er~o~'s Skrveyed 
than 500 cities in 48 States 



mw - - ,g g'M?$&.y,!-&;y& 

n +Miami, Florida 
I*.. Bro ward County, Florida 

Buffalo, New York 

Columbus, Ohio 
vnkhoma City, Oklahoma 
- 

~vidence, Rhode Island 
;an Antonio, Texas 

I San Bernardino County, California 
San Diego, California d;z;s 

2 L . .  
1 San Francisco, California 

Fort Worth, Texas St. Paul, Minnesota 
7t. Louis, Missouri 

Fulton County, Geo Tucson, Arizona 

Houston, Texas Washington, D, c- 

n Wayne County, Michigs I n Las Vegas, Nevada 

During the past five vears, ETC Institute has administered survevs in 
20 of  the 35 larpest U.S. cities and 11 of  the 20 largest U.S. counties, 

. I- . - 
I' 

- --.= - ' - +Z-L .. . : d .h.m - 





services (budgeting qx 
*&.. 

_.. *-:% . n Public relations - let your community 
know that you value their opinion and 



Sampling Plan 

Review Priorg A 
:!<=A Work b> 





. . . . . ." - .  

* 9 .  

. .  ,. .. .*Ii T-:' 
-. 1 

-3 

,:.> *le - Tailor the surveys to your needs to be 
r;- 

I 

sure current issues are a 
FFG : ,,f 

1 
. . survey Design Process Will: 

nlnclude Input from Steering 
nlnclude Interviews with Senior City 

Fc/ Leaders/Council Members 
nldentify New Benchmarking Needs 
n Usually involves 2-4 drafts 

OL q: 
$;*. 

Content Approved by City Before We Begin 
g;. <.>;- 
,l*Y 8 



p! i* i; 

,778, .. 

n Press Release to Local Newspapers 
n Automated Call to Residents 
n Letter Sent to Residents with Survey 
n Website Options 



Step Four: I 
Pilot Test 
.L, . .  - 

. - .. . - - 7 -  - 7 ,  

h 
n Random S of 30 residents 

ParticipF$ats $!dvide feedback 
interpretation of questions 

- .. . z . .  - A: 
. . , ,*:!-- ...-, .-*-. 

• level of comfort providing in ford 
time to complete the survey 

- concerns about the proces 
: -37 L 

ideas for increasing response rate 
7 & m ,  . - *..= 

I -  kw"'3 p a ,AL : % 
; < *? kj-' . + L ~ - &  Ensures the reliability o uniey instrument 

I 



r Administer Su - llrl , ,  

v:-;= ;T.& : 3.. LA. 
. Select a random sample of residents and 

businesses m 
Recommend a Multi- 

- l e '  Advance call 
'@ Mail survey with cover letter (w/lnternet optio 

Follow-up by phone 
If completed: respondent thanked 

&. - - %A! If NOT completed: 
,-.- -6 &,& complete survey by phont 

Multi-channel methodology m 
n Geocodina of Respondent's Home uddress to 

ensure good geographic representatio 
Survey administered in English and Spanish 
Demographics of respondents monitored to 
ensure the survey is representative of the City I I  



I*: ' 



rn 
GIS MAPPlNG I 



Satisfacdon with Netghbsrksad Street Maintenance 

Potential Areas 
of Concern I 

1 4.20 to 5.00 
Other 

0 3,000 6,000 9,000 I 
Feet 





p "'L. :Iy' 

:."*- 3 
.i Y 

. , 

- What Does This Mean? -- 
Overall Satisfaction With City Services 

by Major Category 
by percentage of respondents who rated the item as a 1 to 5 on a 5-point scale ( ,~cludina don't knows ) 

.,. *.i& 
# $ :-:-, 

7 .  

? ?p+ - .! * ;&$ Quality City water/sewer/electric utilities i i- 3 
1 .&j 

Overall quality of police/fire/ambulance services 

.- - .- 
i-?~:. Quality of City parks programs/facilities 

Quality of customer service from City employees 

Effectiveness of City communication with public 

Maintenance of City streets/buildings/facilities rf . . .. 

% 

1 overy  Satisfied '=\ TSatisfied (4) 



Overall Satisfaction With City Services 

;:xi;,& . Independence - --a- - 
Police, Fire, and Ambulance Services 6 2 % 1  95% 74% 

Parks and recreation I) 37% 90% 65% 

Overall quality of customer service 42% 1 86% 60%&, 

City water & sewer utilities* 46% 80% 

Effectiveness of communication with the 25% 80% 55% 

Maintenance of City streets/buildings/facilities / 19% 11 79% 
52% 

32% 1 7 8 %  52% . :$!i: 

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100% 
LOW --------- MEAN-------- HIGH 

., A d  
the data shown for waterlsewer is the average of the two individual ratings; the two 

services are generally rated together in other DirectionFinder communities. 



I Overall Satisfaction with P a r ~ s  and ~ecreation 
Vancouver vs. Northwest Region vs. the U.S 

by percentage of respondents who rated the item 4 or 5 on a 5-point scale 
where 5 was "very satisfied" and 1 was "very dissatisfied"~excludina don't knows) 

Maintenance of city parks 

Wal kinglbi king trails I - 

C Adult recreation programs - 

Youth recreation programs 
1 63% 

74% 
] 69% 

Indoor recreation centers & facilities 1 76% 

I 
- 1  72% 

Outdoor sports activities & athletic fields 

- ." - -r--. - 
0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100% 

Vancouver  ~rthwest Reaion 0U.S. - - 



Services That Should Receive the Most Emphasis From 
the County Over the Next Two Years 

by percentage of respondents who selected the item as one of their top three choices 

Maintenance of County streets/buildings/faciIities 

Quality of police/fire/ambulance 

Quality of County water/sewer/sanitation services 

Enforcement of County codes/ordinances 

Quality of County parks programs/facilities 

Quality/effectiveness County Health Dept. programs 

Quality of customer service from County employees 

Quality of public library services 

Source: ETC Institute DirectionFinder (DeKalb County, Georgia) 





, . 

2007 City of Lawrence DirectionFinder . * 

.*. - - 
+L 

-, -' 

- s,-+ . - , I Importance-Satisfaction Pssessment Matrix 
" Y .  * - -  4, 

* +' -, .<* 

?&. 
' A ,  

.- -Parks and Recreation- - - 
&,-- , (points on the graph show deviations from the mean importan I satisl ion ratings g ien  by respondents to the suwv) 

mean importance 
Exceeded Expectations 

7 
Continued Emphas 

lower importancelhigher satisfaction higher importancelhigher satisfal 
~ r a n c e / c r e a n l i n e o o  of City parks 

Condition of equipment at City parks 
L 

,; 

Availability of i d  about parks and rec. programs 
c .- City's indoor aquatic faci 'ties * B \ 

\ / 
m 
& City's outdoor aquatic facilities / '@+' Cleanliness of public areas in fhe City 

' -  c MoHling and trimming along City sbeets / J$urnber of City parks 
/ 

0 .  'a #l@ recreation facilities 
0 

Availability of youth sports field in Lamence 
u) .- * 
8 Availability of adult sports f i  & d in Lawrence 

\ 
/ 

Number of walking biking &ails 
I 

d 
I 

Quality of EadBend  Golf Course 
- 

Less Important Opportunities for Improvemc 
lower importancellower satisfaction - 

Importance Rating ." 5 4 : ~  
Source: ETCZnstitute (April 2007) 



Overall Satisfaction with Town Services 
by Major Category - 2009 vs. 201 1 

by percentage of respondents who rated the item as a 4 or 5 on a Spoint scale (excludinq don't knows) 

Public safety services 

Overall quality of services provided 

Public Library services 

Town parks and recreation programs 

bus service (ChapelHill Transit) 

Quality of landscaping in parks 

Maintenance of Town buildings 

Quality of Customer Service received 4 Emergency preparedness 

Maintenance of Town streets 

4 Maintenance of public housing 4 Enforcement of Town codeslordinances 

4 Effectiveness of Town communication r value received for Town tax dollars and fees 4 How well the Town is planning Future 

Flow of traffic and congestion It How well the Town is managing Change 
I 

L 

i. 
; 4-; 
"C ;A 

I Source: PTCInshtz.de ClrechonFlnder (2011 - Chapel fill, NC) 
-- 

2 .- 



ETC Institute report will prepare a ~ ~ n a l  report 

et Realistic Expectations fr r action3 
maximum of 3-5 priorities 





IL Karen Falj 
: Vice President 
0' 2- 254-4509 
kfb, kaetcinstitute. corn 



From: sarah@elmresearch.org [mailto:sarah@elmresearch.orql 
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 10:21 AM 
To: Sam Gaston 
Subject: RE: Liberty Tree Memorial Agreement Form 

Hi Sam, 

I believe we have about $100 raised so far. We're approaching charitable foundations for 
funds; we have some new strategies that we hope will help us secure the rest of the money 
needed! We just need the updated agreement form signed so we can go ahead and start 
sending out more letters, etc. And to answer your other question: we have LTMs in Dothan, 
Albertville, Andalusia, Brundidge, Pelham, Guntersville, Abbeville, Montgomery, Yellow Bluff, 
Aliceville, Brewton, and Pine Hill, AL. 

I hope that helps! 

Sarah 
-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: RE: Liberty Tree Memorial Agreement Form 
From: Sam Gaston <aastons@mtnbrook.orq> 
Date: Tue, September 03, 2013 9: 52 am 
To: sarah@elmresearch.orq 

Couple of questions. How much of the $2,500 has been raised and can you send me a list of cities in 
Alabama that have received a Liberty Tree? 

Sam S.Gaston 
City Manager 
City of Mountain Brook, AL. 
56 Church Street 
P.O. Box 130009 
Mountain Brook AL. 3521 3 
(205) 802-3803 Phone 
/205) 870-3577 Fax 

-- 

From: sarah@elmresearch.org [mailto:sarah@elmresearch.orc~] 
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 2:55 PM 
To: gastons@mtnbrook.orq 
Subject: Liberty Tree Memorial Agreement Form 

Dear Sam, 

Per our conversation on August 28, we would like to offer the city of Mountain Brook a gift 
of a Liberty Tree Memorial. See website for details (www.libertvtreesocietv.com). 

We look forward to receiving Mountain Brook's agreement so that we can start raising 
funds. Please contact us i f  you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Sarah Whittaker 
Elm Reseach Institute 
800-367-3567 



RESOLUTION NO. 2013-127 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama that 
the City Council hereby authorizes the execution of an agreement between the City and Elm 
Research Institute with respect to the "Liberty Tree" program, in the form as attached hereto as 
Exhibit A, subject to such minor revisions as may be determined appropriate by the City 
Attorney. 

ADOPTED: This 9th day of September, 2013. 

Council President 

APPROVED: This 9th day of September, 2013. 

Mayor 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama hereby certify the 
above to be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the City of 
Mountain Brook at its regular meeting held on September 9,2013, as same appears in the minutes 
of record of said meeting. 

City Clerk 

Elm Research Institute "Liberty Tree Agreement" 





Bhat . A I;; w Tihbe 1 
66 

* 
Libgr~y .I - . a ~ a e . e ' ' ~ ~ ~ c i e t ~  S r *  .. * a  . 

T h e  "Liberty Tree" Society, sponsored by 
Elm Research Institute, is an organization 

dedicated to the celebration of the "Liberty 
Tree". The story of the "Liberty Tree" is the 
story of America's first Declaration of Inde- 
pendence.Influentia1 men 1" " ' ' 
and John Hancock were 
members of the "Sons 
of Liberty". They often 
met beneath the shelter- 
ing branches of a great 
American elm, known as LILl 

the "Liberty Tree". There FLAG PIN 
they planned the rebel- 
lion which became the Revolution. Their 
flag, the Liberty Tree Flag, was flown from 
the "Liberty Tree" during their meetings. 

The "Liberty Tree" Society strives to cel- 
ebrate the central role played by the "Lib- 
erty Tree" in America's past by establishing 
Liberty Tree Memorials in towns and cities 
across America. 
GOAL I: Establish Your Own Personal 
Memorial 

Memorials(LTM) to 

Therefore, when you sup ort the Society, you 
can receive our ersona f' LTM which 
includes a (& ft Lerican 

Ltbn,,l,rt ucrwd 
Liberty Elm, ready for ,,...,.. -..leLL.-U.L.-n -. I...l-*i.*.r 

lanting; a personalized -...I.L...,* ,.,...-. 

gronze laque (as shown 
hereheling the story of the 
"Libert Tree"; a certificate 
on parc h ment; and an 
enamelled Liberty Tree 
Flag pin. 

5" x 5" PERSONALIZED These Memorials are a 
perfect way to celebrate 
special events, such as birthdays, weddings and 
anniversaries, or as gifts to family members or 
friends. - 

"Liberty Tree" Society . 11 Kit St Kee 
2 

GOAL 11: Establish Public Memorials on 
School Grounds In Towns & Cities Across 

America 

ublic Liberty Tree Memorial(LTM) will 
A g e  donated b the Society to a local pub- I lic school when ( 0) or more individuals in 
the locality purchase a Personal Liberty Tree 
Memorial 

T h e  public Memorial consists of a 14ft Liberty 
Elm, 20" X 12" cast bronze plaque (shown 

above) telling the dramatic story of the original 
"Liberty Tree", framed parchment Certificate, 
framed co y of Thomas Paine's famous poeni 
"Liberty g e e  "...all shipped prepaid. 

, To date, 500 towns and 
2 cities, in the states listed 
1 below, have commemo- 
: rated the Birth of Freedon 
i with a Public Liberty Trec 

Memorial. 

ALABAMA 
ARKANSAS 
ARIZONA 
CALIFORNIA 
COWRADO 
OELAWARE 
FLORIDA 
GEORGIA 
IOWA 
IDAHO 
ILLINOIS 

INDIANA 
KANSAS 
KENTUCKY 
LOUISIANA 
MASSACHUSETTS 
MARYLANO 
MAINE 
MICHIGAN 
MINNESOTA 
MISSOURI 
MONTANA 

NORTH CAROLINA 
NORTH DAKOTA 
NEBRASKA 
NEW HAMPSHIRE 
NEW JERSEY 
NEWYORK 
OHIO 
OKLAHOMA 
PENNSYLVANIA 
RHOOE ISLAND 
SOUTH CAROLINA 

TENNESSEE 
TEXAS 
VIRGINIA 
VERMONT 
WASHINGTON 
WISCONSIN 
WESTVlRGlNlA 
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
CONNECTICUT 
ADD YOURSTATE TO THIS 
LIST TODAY! 

GOAL 111: Celebrate "Liberty Tree" Day, August I ' 
14th As An Historic Event 

Y ou can help establish a "Liberty Tree" 
Day in your town or state by contacting 

appropriate elected officials and resent- 
ing them with a copy of this broc \ ure. Or, 
you could send them an email with a link to 
www.libertytreesociety.org where the entire 
program is available online. 

A PROCLAMATION 



GOAL IV Tell The "Liberty Tree" Story 
In Classrooms Across The Land 

"Whatever Happened To America's 
"Liberty Tree" is an elementa 

1 T classroom pro'ect, included with t e Llberty 
Tree Memoria . It brings the story of the 
Liberty Tree" to our oung students in an en- T aging narrtive, ski1 full weaves fact-filled 
Kisto? with a measure orElausible specula- 
tion. ine drawings (suita le for coloring) 
hi hli ht the events as the story unfolds and f 5 co or v ates bring historical moments into 

.z I sharpAfocus. I 
Project gives students 
the op ortunity to meet 
under !he Liberty Tree 
and read the story en- 
scribed on the bronze 
plaque. 

Teacher's guide is 
included with grade 
appropriate exer- 
cises in vocabulary, 
corn rehension and R reca , imaginative 
experience recre- 
atlon, p t  speak- 
ers, ro e playing - with costumes and 
wography. 

GOAL V Re-Elm America By Planting 
Disease-Resistant Liberty Elms 

D u t c h  elm disease (DED) wiped out over 
100,000,000 American elms across the nation 
between 1945 and 1975, Elm Research Insti- 
tute was founded in 1967 to develo a truly 
disease-resistant American elm. A f! er exten- 

and extensive field 
h e  American Liberty 
to be spectacular1 
have been plante 

with less than 1% reported lost to DED. 
'7 

] Your LTS srqiport elltitles iptr to yrn.clrase 1 

YES, I WOULD LIKE TO SUPPORT THE GOALS 
OF THE LIBERTY TREE SOCIETY 

FLAG PINS 
( ) $15 for Liberty Tree Flag Pin 
CERTIFICATE OF SUPPORT 
( ) $25 for LTS Certificate, on parchment, suitable 

for framlng and Libcrty Tree Flag pin. 
PERSONAL MEMORIALS 
( ) $189 with FREE shlpp~ng for Personal Liberty 

Tree Memorial ~ncluding: 
(1) 6ft American Liberty Elm ready to plant 
(1) Personalized Bronze Meniorlal Plaque 
(5"x5") 
(1)  LTS Certificate, on parchment, suitable for 
framing 
( I )  Liberty Tree Flag Pln 

( ) $495 for ( 1  ) loft Anier~can Liberty Elni with 
8" x 10" Personalized Bronze Plaque commemor- 
ating an event or lo\ed one as a gift to my town. 
Freight mcluded. 

SUPPORT 
( ) $ because I like what you stand for. 

BBeaty 5 ~ e e  Saciet 
I 2 ~ -  -y 3 

Scout Inn Burns 

Support tlic Libcrty Trcc 
Society and receive your 
own t ~ c c  and personally 
cngraveci bronze playur - 

-% to kilvc a ~wn~or i a l  to 1 Frccdom. 

-- - r l  

- . b e r m ~ e m o r i a l  
-, Tlus Amcncan Liberty Elm HIS named nfier "The Liberty 

TIXC:" Our Country's 1;int Symbol of F~rcdom." On the 
morning of August 14, 1765 Boston nwdcned to discovcr 
King George's Tax Collector hung In efligy from n gmat elm in 

Act. llcncc. i t  bccunlc known us thc 
'.Liberty Tree " The "rebellious stripes", Americn's fmt flag 
become the I iberty Trec Rlng. Plans for the Boston Tea Pwty 
wen: made there It stood in silent witness to countless mmtingz 
and celebrations and become the rally~ng place for the Sons of 
L~bcrty. In August 1775, us r last act o f m  cngc, Br111sl1 soldiers 

Libcrty Trec Socrety Elni Rrsenmll Inst~tute 
Kn'nc, Nkl 

f 

A M E R I C A N  L I B E R T Y  E 1 . M  
Planted August 14,2013 

1 In.Loving Mclnory of 
SAMUEL P. JONES - 5/15/65 -4/1/U,, 

He often rcmlndcd us "Love IS Eternal. 
beloved I\uuliband, futher, pdcd the r ,  and my 

dcamst fricnd, r h o r  "fc will inspire his f?-"-. 
for gcnemtions to come. 

Liberty Tree Society 
I Celebrating America's Freedom 

"Liberty Tree" S o  11 Kit St Keene, NH 03431  ; (603)358-9820 FAX -6305 
5 


	2013-Sep-9 Agenda
	1.  Minutes
	2.  Constitution Week proclamation
	3.  National Recovery Week proclamation
	4.  2014 medical premiums
	5.  2012-2013 Annual Classification Survey
	6.  Citizen survey agreement
	7.  Liberty Tree Agreement



